[image: image1.png]



[image: image2.png]



[image: image2.png]

November 12th, 2007

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

Toronto, Ontario

Dear Ms. Walli
There is no doubt that the opportunities in the Chatham - Kent community are immense for renewable energy. We at Allus want to be partners with the community, other stakeholders and are prepared to participate in any project that will enhance the capacity and meet these challenges. We initially asked for a hearing to address some of the questions concerning access and maintaining an open, transparent and competitive market for all especially the customers in the Chatham – Kent Community. To date,  KEI has not addressed how they would accomplish this. In their submission, they have indicated that others would be able to access the station yet no one has contacted me at Allus Power. KEI states they have reached an agreement with AIM but this is not the case. If this is the case, then why only them and not the dozens of others who are prepared to build renewable energy projects. KEI further states that they would transfer the station to Chatham - Kent Hydro.  While this would be a positive step to ensure neutrality and guarantee access to all, it does raise a number of questions as to how they would do this. First, no formal discussions have taken place. Second, the very nature of the transformer station does not necessarily configure with the needs of Chatham – Kent Hydro (location, size a 34 as opposed to 27.6). Does KEI really want to become a distributor of power and as such what would the impacts be to the overall system? We believe that this proposal in its present form will in fact diminish the capacity and not enhance it and we would like to hear from KEI, which would augment the real capacity issues in the area.

Chatham – Kent Hydro and the OPA have raised some real technical questions that if left unanswered to the satisfaction of all stakeholders will in fact the open and competitive market place that everyone wants and desires.

Access in fair and equitable manner and the process to ensure transparency still remains the number one question.

Is this the best solution to solve the systems challenges? We are prepared to contribute and collaborate with all who want to achieve a total solution for all.

Is the KEI proposed project for the benefit of the community or for the benefit of one corporation wanting to satisfy its own agenda primarily.  Their proposal in it’s present form would force all other power generators to access a transformer station which is located too far and at what cost to the projects? And ultimately to the consumer.  As opposed to seeking a system wide solution which would be fair to all generators and consumers.
Last, we continue to believe that an oral hearing be granted so that all stakeholders can engage in a truly meaningful discussion and if KEI was interested in really working with all as they state why have they made no attempt to contact Allus Power and why have they not really engaged Chatham – Kent Hydro in a serious manner. Have they engaged IESO for a system impact assessment and have they really had any discussions with Hydro One. In their submission, they have not mentioned in any detail such serious discussions. This is a serious matter and should be taken more seriously by KEI.

We appreciate that the OEB has in fact done just that – TAKEN IT VERY SERIOUSLY and have initiated this process to allow input.

Respectfully yours,
Joe Fontana
Allus Power Inc.
President
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